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Lan Jum, P-R.,
April 23, 1928.

Letter No. 1054,
Director,

Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce,
Washington, D.C.

Attentions

Commercial Intelligence Div.
Subject

Coca Cola Co. Representation in
Porte Rico.

Dear Mr. Hillyers-

On the 20th instant we were called on by Mr. Edwin M. Sparks,
Treasurer, Sparks Milling Co., of Alton, Illinoises Mre. Sparks ex-
plained that in the development of & market for grain they have built
e large brewery in Porto au FPrince, Haiti, and are about to build one

in Sento Domingo, D.Re Moreover, that in those two Republics they
heve the bottling franchises for the Coca Cola Co.

Mr. Sperks further explains that they delayed in advising the
Coca Cole Co. of their interest in obtaining their franchise for
bottling in Porto Rico, and when they did so advise the Coca Cola
people £ meé months ago they were told that it was too lete, as ten-
tative arrangements for Porto Rico had been made alreadye. In Sep-
tember, 1927, Mr. Charles T. Estes, of the Coca Cola Co., spent some
time here, meking & tentative arrangement for franchises with Messrs.
Remon Torres & Coe., in Sen Juen, and with other bottlers in Ponce and
Mayaguez. Mre. Sparke had been told that none of these tentative
arrangements had as yet been closed. His Company wanis the franchises,
and he feels sure thatl the Coca Cola Co. would prefer an arrangement
with them, but feels obligated to fulfill its earlier offers to Torres
end others in the Island.

Mr. Sparks ceme here from Port au Prince to ascertain whether it

might be possible to arrange & settlement with Torres and the other tweo
bottlers, one in Fonce and one in Mayaguez, which would be satisfactory
to them, and would leave the Coca Cola Company free to negotiate with
otheres.

On April 20 I ecalled on Mr. Remon Torres, of Ramon Torres & Co.,
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‘had received some time

la Company, end that ot accepteble toozh::t mont by the Coea

ich they had built up through

eare of work.
Coca Cola franchise would involve . i

an‘expenditure of

equipment. The success of Coen Cola
here, he said, was not a certainty,

and the contract as offered invel
a gamble which he did not desire to cifeipgriong

underteke. He expressed the belie?
that the same situation exists with respect to the other two bottlers in
the Island.

On informing Mr. Sparks of this, he asked whether I would be willing
to cable a statement to this effect to the Coca Cola Company at his ex-
pense. I suggested that as I am unknown to that Company, it would be
better for me to cable the Bureau, and for him to suggest to the Coca

Cola Company, that it call on the Bureau for information regarding the
gsituation.

. To be doubly sure of my position, on the 21st I called again at
the Torres plant. Mr. Ramon Torres, the senior partner, was absent, .
‘and I talked with Mr. Sebastian Torres, the junior partner. I told him
of the conversation had with his brother the day befor?, and thaf, I .
had in mind offering to the Coca Cola Company the services of this O.fflce
in endeavoring to find some suitable connectien; but before do:mg; this,
I wanted assurance that they, the Torres, would not feel that thei :
rights or interests would be prejudiced ther.'eby. Mr. To;res r:ga: e
to me substantially what his bro’éher gag e?;:n :riesgaybse; z;:;und:r :

uld be interested in the Coca Cola iise, b |

::{rzztlrequiring them to discontinue making th:ﬁ p:f-;i?: pr;dggj;
end that they have written the Coca Cola Co. Eb 3" = féllo'sl

upon sent you a weekend letter, at Mr. Sparks cexpe |

"Tf Coca Cole Company asks you, tel}l thezfa we repg:::‘
Ramon Torres not interested franchise which requ

him eliminate his present products, and.wa feel Coca
Cola justified negotiating with others.

Very truly yours,
J. R - “CKOY’

Asst. Trade Commissioner.
MeK-N:C,

He stated that tney
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Hillyer if coca cola company asks you tell them we report ramon torres not interested
franchise which requires him *tiwiwy 4liminate his presemt products and we feel coca

cola justified negotiating wwh others
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Coca Cola Company
4pril 23, 1928
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: Commissioner,
_ San Jusn, Porto Rico.

Dear uri Oy i=

The Bureau of Foreign and, Domestic Commerce has given
us a copy of your letter eddressed (o them under date of

m-uzu.

We wish to 'kha.nk you for the very comprehensive re~
‘which you on the situation in San Juan and

assure you that your usistance to My, Sparks is greatly
appreciated by ourselves.

We hope that within the nexi ninety days, the Sparks
Milling will be bottling our product in Porte Rico.

With regards and best wishes, we are,

Very truly yours,

FOREIGN DEPARTMENT
James F+ Curtis




